
From: s.levin s.levin  
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 10:51 PM 
To: Peloza, Elizabeth <epeloza@london.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Active Transportation project on Civic Works Agenda - Stoney Creek Trail to TVP 
 

Hi Elizabeth, I am also concerned about the possible impact of the proposed extension 
of the Stoney Creek trail from Windermere to the Thames Valley Parkway. It is unclear 
to me how this would be accomplished without a negative impact on London's Natural 
Heritage System. Will there be an Environmental Assessment? An Environmental 
Impact Study? Not surprisingly, the budget estimate for this project is the highest of all 4 
proposed projects. The attached map from the City web site has a black circle around 
the Significant Woodland (part of the city's Natural Heritage System). The black arrows 
with the orange circles point to the Stoney Creek trail on the north side of Windermere 
Road, and to the existing TVP south of Windermere. The reddish arrow on the west side 
of the map points to the water pipeline right of way. Conceptually, the link is shown on 
Map 4 from the London Plan but the devil is in the details. I hope you can get some 
more information from staff at the meeting as to what they see as getting from Point A 
(the Stoney Creek trail) to Point B (the TVP) and what process will be followed. 

Thanks in advance. 

Sandy  
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